

Scottish Waterways for All - Draft

Zoom Meeting: Wednesday 27th January 2021, 10.00am – 12.00pm

AGENDA

1. Minutes of last meeting
2. Action Points
3. David Blair, Scottish Canals' Director of Policy and Governance
4. Proposal for Ronnie Rusack memorial – Gordon Daly
5. Biofuels – Jonathan Mosse
6. Review and Refresh sub-group – Pat Bowie
7. Scottish Canals Update including stoppages – Richard Millar
8. Volunteering / Training Activity update – Jonathan Mosse
9. Social Media sub-group update – Stuart Rennie
10. LCA Navigation and Safety report - Don Williams
11. Updates from Crinan and Caledonian Canals– Richard Davies
12. RYA Scotland update - Jonathan Mosse
13. IWA update - Richard Davies
14. Pierre Potel Proposals for Boat Maintenance
15. Communications with Customers – Josie Saunders
16. E canal map app update – Josie Saunders
17. Any other business
18. Date of next meeting

Please note – as usual this is a full agenda but if we can keep discussions brief and to the point we should get through all items.